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Thursday, August 15, 2024 at 12:05:32 Pacific Daylight TimeThursday, August 15, 2024 at 12:05:32 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject:Subject: FW: JS Ranch Water Supply Plan
Date:Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 at 5:36:10 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: MCCORD Mike L * WRD
To:To: KEARNEY Katie * ODA, STAPLETON Isaak * ODA
Attachments:Attachments: 20240814155316819.pdf

Katie and Isaac, attached is the signed copy from OWRD. It is not identified in the plan, but OWRD will
also require that the commercial/agricultural water used under the exemption in ORS 537.545(1)(f) has a
dedicated totalizing flow meter that is isolated from water diverted for other uses at the facility. Under this
exemption up to 5,000 gallons can be used for commercial purposes. I also recommend a condition that
allows ODA/OWRD to inspect the meter upon installation and access the meter to take readings
periodically.

Please let me know if you need anything additional from me on this. I would be happy to talk to you or
Eric about the type of meter that would work best for this situation.

Mike McCord
NW Region Manager
FSD Administrator (Interim)
725 Summer St. NE, Suite A, Salem, Oregon 97301 | Phone: 503-559-9347
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